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Message 

From: stassa@goog·I e. com [stas sa@googl e. com] 
Sent:: 2/91/2023 8 :02 :48 PM 
To : stassa@google.com; woojink@google.com; mmmartin@google.com;  amjadh@google.com;  coestlien@google.com;  

adamsmith@google.com  
Subject: AAAA-tEzwF0-M Bl-FLAT: 2023-02-09T0 1: 10 :36. 295 759 

stassa@google.,com February 9, 2023 at 8:02·48 PM UTC 
Updated room membership.  

woojink@google.com  February 9, 2023 at 8: 10:36 PM TC 
With his tory on 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:17:04 _PM I TC 
I wish we bad nice sandwiches in 90 l 

woojink@google.com February 9 2023 at 8:17:10 PM -- 1 C 
Like Crittenden 

mmmartin@google.com  February 9, 2023 at 8:20: 13 PM UTC 
I exp . cted witty banter I did not expect history on. That's -, tightrope. 

amjadh@google.com February 9 2023 at 8:20:17 PM  UT1C 
Crit also has that  reservation only indian place 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:20:59 PM TC 
History on is a new thing 

mmn1artiin@google .. com February 9 , 2023 at 8:23: 10 PM UTC 
Did yon folks do something *very* wrong, and if so . can you document it in the chat for posterity? 

coestien@google.com February 9 2023 at 8:32:09 PM UTC 
history on. 

wooji.nk@.google.com February 9 2023 at 8 . .32:39 PM . TC­
That's how we roll now 



coestlien@.google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:32:45 PM UTC 
bruh 

coest1ien@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:33:26 PM UTC 
who is trying to get us in trouble? 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:33:32 PM UTC 
Good luck tryi ng to turn it off 

coestlien@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:33:40 PM UTC 
I tried 

coestlien@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:33:59 PM UTC 
That's ok, we have our signal chat that Neal doesn't know about 

woojink@google.com Febn1ary 9, 2023 at 8:34:02 PM UTC 
I think bard wants to train on our banter 

coestlien@google.com  February 9, 2023 at 8:35:06 PM UTC. 
the capital of Paris is Stasbourg 

coestlien@google.com February 9. 2023 at 8:35:14 PM UTC 
Strasbourg 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:35:29 PM UTC 
(t a1ready has that covered 

amjadh@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:52:1 8 PM UI'C 
Does anyone know who the presenter was in Paris that forgot the den10 phone ? 

stassa@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:52:26 PM UTC 
huh, can't seem to turn off history 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:55:04 PM UTC 
Liz 

coest1ien@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:55:45 PM UTC 
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what did she do when she realized that? 

,voojink(a}google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:56:45 PM l fTC 

just moved on 

coestlien@google.com February 9, 2023 at 8:57:01 PM UTC 

reminds me of when I tried to demo voice con1111ands via Nest Mini/Assistant at the YTV launch, and Assistant was down 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 9:]4:05 PM U'fC 

MidJourney1s rendition of Neal Mohan: 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 9:14 :08 PM UTC 
image.png 

woojink@google.com  February 9, 2023 at 9: 15:38 PM UTC 

david katz: 

woojink@google.com February 9, 2023 at 9:15 :42 PM UTC . 
image.png 

adamsmith@google.com February 10, 2023 at 7:44:48 PM UTC 
Figured out the Chat History. ON issue: One(s) of you must be on a litigation hold 

https://buganizer.corp.google.com/issues/268542670#comment4m  
https :/ /buganizer .corp. googlc. corn/issues/268542670#comment4  

adan1smith@google.com February 10, 2023 at 7:45:13 PM UTC 

Neal is now History ON all the time. 

woojink@google.com February 10, 2023 at 8:47: 11 PM UTC 

I am on lit hold 

woojink@google.com February 10, 2023 at 8:47: 15 PM UTC 

Sorry 

coestlien@google.com February 10, 2023 at 8:51 :21 PM UTC 
I've been on litigatation hold since 2006 :-) 
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coestlien@.google.com February 10, 2023 at 8:51:31 PM UTC 
Litigation 

woojink@google.com  February 10, 2023 at 8:54:35 PM UTC 
New type of lit ho1d these dys 

coestlien@google.co n1 February 10, 2023 at 8:57:54 PM UTC 
Y, chat i.s new 

coestlien@google.com February 10, 2023 at 8:58: 16 PM UTC 
Guess we can only be funny in person from now on 

adamsmith@google.com February 10, 2023 at 9:06:50 PM UTC 
I guess we'll need to set up an unmonitored version of this chat for those of us that aren't under investigation to keep the 

funnies rolling 

amjadh@google.com February 10, 2023 at 9:10:20 PM UTC 
We'll tell you lit hold folks know what is going on when we meet up in person 

Updated on February 10, 2023 at 9:1 0:34 PM UTC 
We'll let you lit hold folks know what is going on when we meet up in person 

coestJien@.google.com February l 0, 2023 at 9: 12:02 PM UTC 
It's too late. Our feedback made it to the press. 

coestlien@google.com February 10, 2023 at 9: 12:07 PM UTC 
https://www.cnbc.com/2023/02/10/google-employees-slam-ceo-sundar-pichai-for-rushed-bard-announcement.html  
https://www.cnbc.com/2023/02/10/ 0/google-employees-slarn-cco-sunclar-pichai.-for-rushcd-bard­
announcement.htm l 
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